
From: 	 Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
To: 	 Moran, Molly (OAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Weinstein, Jason; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); FineIli, Alisa (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/7/2011 5:39:51 PM 
Subject: 	 Draft Q&A for BA press conference 
Attachments: 	 BA Q&A.docx 

Molly and Debbie, 

Attached is the current draft Q&A for the press conference on Wednesday. I know Tracy is working on some 
Gunrunner/Fast & Furious Q&A so will include that later today but wanted you to have a chance to review the other 
general info contained in this draft Q&A (Jason has reviewed and approved.) 

We're aiming to have in the AG's briefing book by 5 p.m. so please send any edits by 4 p.m. if at all possible. 

Best, 
Laura 

Laura Sweeney 
Public Affiars Specialist 
Department of Justice 
laura.sweeney2@usdoj.gov  
202-514-2007 
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